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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:09 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 'Tahir J. Butt'
Subject: FW: Support for SW in RYK territory 

Dear Hina, 
 
In accordance to below email, Please replace the three mentioned sites with the newly requested sites and also make 
said changes in the HIRS system accordingly. 
 
Following are the details; 
 

Sites Needs to Remove SW Status Sites Needs to Add SW Status

10056307 AL FAREED FILLING STATION Contract has been Closed 10048274 NEW ASHRAF BROTHERS Recruitment need to be 
run 

10041207 NAICH FILLING STATION 15 days’ notice will be 
served  10041226 RAJANPUR FILLING STATION Recruitment need to be 

run 

10051046 AL QAYYUM PETROLEUM 
SERVICE(DO) 

SW will be transferred to 
Liaqatpur FS 10041237 LIAQUATPUR FILLING STATION 

Al- Qayyum Filling 
Station SW will join at 
this site 

 
Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Waqar.Haq@SHELL.com [mailto:Waqar.Haq@SHELL.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 12:48 PM 
To: Maria.Silat@shell.com; rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Usman.Butt@SHELL.com 
Subject: Re: Support for SW in RYK territory  
 
Final plan of SWs for RYK territory for 2023. 
 
Sites where S.Ws need to remove: 
Al Qayyum p.s and Al Fareed f.s 
 
Sites where to deploy: 
Rajanpur f.s and New Ashraf f.s ( chow savitra). 
 
Dear Rehana, 
Please share the refresh table of 7 SWs at RYK territory for 2023. 
 
Sent from my iPad 
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> On 31-Dec-2022, at 8:37 PM, Haq, Waqar u SHELLPK-DRA/413 <Waqar.Haq@shell.com> wrote: 
>  
> Further add on below: 
>  
> New hiring (replacement of Al Fareed F.S SW) will be appointed on New Ashraf P.S. 
>  
>  
> Regards, 
> Waqar 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Haq, Waqar u SHELLPK-DRA/413  
> Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 5:31 PM 
> To: Silat, Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 <Maria.Silat@shell.com> 
> Cc: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>; Butt, Usman U SHELLPK-DRA/41 <Usman.Butt@SHELL.com> 
> Subject: Support for SW in RYK territory  
>  
> Dear Maria, 
> Hope you are well. 
>  
> I am writing this email for your support for few changes for 7 Safety Wardens deployed in RYK territory. 
>  
> Swap between sites: 
> Ammar ( deployed at FAHAD p,s ) Sajid deployed at Manthar f.s. 
>  
> Site change: 
> Al Qayyum p.s replace with Liaqatpur f.s 
>  
> We don’t want to continue services for two S.Ws deployed at Naich f,s and Al fareed f.s ( had a discussion with Miss 
Rehana due to their performance) 
>  
> Regards, 
> Waqar Haq 
>  
> Sent from my iPad 


